
P Environmental Protection Agency 
An Ghniomhairtah( urn C h m h n l i  Cornhihod 

Mr Michael C\/ntson 
0 ' Ca I I ay h ;I n Mora 11 8 A ssoc i ales, 
G i.anary House. 
Ruth  lund S tree1 . 
Cork. 
RE: Waste I lecycl ing Centre. Ramstown, G o i q ,  Co. Wexford 

Headquaners. W Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 

Ceanncheathni. Bosca Poist 3000 
Eastdt Chaisledn Bhaile Shedin 
Contae Loch Garrnan. tire 

T: +353 53 9160600 
F: +353 53 9160699 
E: inloOepa.ie 
W: w . e p a . i e  

Locall: 1890 33 55 99 

Reg No: W0220-0 I 

I rcfer to your letter of' 7'" Septcmbei. 20 I I received by the Agency on 9"' Septeniber 20 I I 
in i.espect of (Iic existing licence lielcl by Greenstar Limited, Waste Recycling Centre, 
Ra i i istow n. Go re)/, Coil n t y \Yes ford. 

The Agency has considered your request for a Technical Amendiuenr 10 your existing 
licence Register no. \Y0220-0l, 

I um to advise t ha t  the  ?~\gei icy has anientlet l  your existing Licence Reg. No. W0220-01 
under Section 42B( I)(c) o l ' t h e  Waste Management Acts I996 to 201 I to incorporale the 
changes as outlined i n  tlie at txhet l  "Technical Amendment A" document. The  
amenclment shall be i m c l  i n  coiijunctioii \v i th  and altached to your existing licence: Reg. 
No. \v0220-0 I 

If you h a v e  a n y  further cluei.ies please contact Grainne Oglesby at telephone no. 053- 
9 160600. 

Yours sincei-ely. 

GrAinne Oglesby - 
Programme Oflicei. 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 

Encl. 

CC: RIr M a l c o m  Dowliiig, Greenstar Ltd, U n i t  6 ,  Ballyogaii Business Park, 
Ballyogan Road, Saiidyford, Uuhlin 18. 


